Grant, Carol

From: Yasmin Kelly <yasmin.kelly@psaarchitects.co.uk>

Sent: 03 April 2023 16:33

To: Grant, Carol

Cc: Rob Dimond

Subject: RE: [OFFICIAL] AVA/2023/0027 - land to rear of 54 Main Rd, lower Hartsay- extension
of time request

Attachments: 22-4422-P-03 REV A.pdf; Planning Response Letter March 2023.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good afternoon Carol,
We are happy to accept the extension of time.

Following your previous email, please see attached the letter in response to your comments in addition to further
clarifications and an amended site plan.

Kind regards,
Yasmin Kelly
Architect

Telephone: 01778 560090

Mobile: 07983 949209

Email: office@psaarchitects.co.uk
Website: www.petersmithassociates.co.uk

PETER SMITH ASSOCIATESCOR
i R ( H I T E ( T S0O0.

Orion House, 14 Barn Hill, Stamford, Lincs, PE9 2AE

DISCLAIMER: The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient only. It is strictly forbidden to share
any part of this message with any third party, without the consent of the sender. If you receive this message by mistake
please reply to this message and follow with its deletion so that we can ensure that such mistakes do not happen in the
future.

Peter Smith Associates puts the security of clients and third parties at a high priority. Therefore we have tried to ensure
that this message is error and virus free. Unfortunately, the integrity and security of this email cannot be guaranteed
over the Internet. Therefore, the sender will not be held liable for any damage caused as a result of this message.
REGISTERED COMPANY: PSARLD LTD, Rutland House, Minerva Business Park, Lynch Wood, Peterborough, United
Kingdom, PE2 6PZ

COMPANY REGISTRATION NUMBER: 09457549

From: Grant, Carol <Carol.Grant@ambervalley.gov.uk>
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 3:05 PM



To: Yasmin Kelly <yasmin.kelly@psaarchitects.co.uk>
Subject: [OFFICIAL] AVA/2023/0027 - land to rear of 54 Main Rd, lower Hartsay- extension of time request

Dear Yasmin,
| write in relation to the above application.

The target date for this application is today 30" March . However | am unable to reach a decision on this application
today and request an extension of time until Friday 21 April.

Please could you confirm by return that you are in agreement to this.
Kind regards,

Carol Grant | Planning Consultant

Amber Valley Borough Council

DevelopmentManagement| Town Hall, Ripley, Derbyshire, DES 3BT
Email: carol.grant@ambervalley.gov.uk | Telephone: 01773 841571
www.ambervalley.gov.uk

Making a difference for Amber Valley

Please note | work Monday-Thursday only

This email is private. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by return, destroying the email
without disclosing or relying upon it. We may by law have to disclose this email. We monitor both sent and received
emails. The attachments are opened at your own risk.



